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Matave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 23, 2010 8:03 AM

To: ‘Harry Qliva'

Cc: CorpAddréssChange

Subject: RE: Can You Please Update the Foliowing:

The attached email has bheen forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link lo the "0OS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Harry Oliva [mailto:holiva@pascerp.us]
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 6:15 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Can You Please Update the Following:

Hello please forgive me for bothering you, but can you please
update the following, within the Article of Incorporation &
Registration For: Pro Assistance & Solutions, Corp —
P10000059683 filed July 20, 2010.:

prm——

Our Company Tax 1D Number: 27-31 10456

The Name & Address of Incorporator is: HARRY
OLIVA

13934 SW
283" Terrace

Homestead,
Florida 33033

Thanking you in advance, for all your help and cooperation, in
this matter.
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Mr. HARRY OLIVA

PRO ASSISTANCE & SOLUTIONS, CORP.

Email: holiva@pascorp.us
Tel: 305-456-7825 - Fax: 305-456-7849
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